Coy
LOMPOC
City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: April 2, 2024
TO: Dean Albro, City Manager

FROM: Richard Fernbaugh, Aviation/Transportation Administrator
r_fernbaugh@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Approve Contract for Transit System Operation Services with RATP Dev
USA, Inc.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the City Council approve the revised contract for Transit Systems
Operation Services with RATP Dev USA, Inc., and authorize the City Manager to execute
it (attached).

Discussion:

The City Council approved the City’s current transit system operation contract for the term
of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2025, and awarded it to RATP Dev USA, Inc. (RATP)
on June 20, 2023. However, that contract was not signed. RATP secured a new attorney
who proposed changes to the approved contract. The changes to the contract were minor
and do not change the cost of services or performance factors. The revised contract has
been reviewed by both RATP’s attorney and the City Attorney. The contract has been
signed by RATP, and is now ready for City Council approval and City signatures.

Fiscal Impact:

Staff anticipates no fiscal impact as a result of approving the revised contract because it
does not change the primary payment or performance terms. All contract costs will be
paid from City transit funds and no general fund revenue will be used.
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Conclusion:
The revised contract with RATP includes language preferred by RATP and acceptable to
City staff and does not change the cost of services or the standards by which services

are performed.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Fernbaugh, Transit/Airport Administrator

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY MANAGER:

Michael W. Luther, P.E., Public Works Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL.:

Dean Albro, City Manager

Attachment: Contract for Transit System Operation Services
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